
 

 

 

 
 

 

10 Airline Drive • Suite 200 • Albany, New York 12205 

Telephone: 518-218-1801 • Facsimile: 518-218-1805 • www.BartonandLoguidice.com   

1032.008.002 Periodic Review Report - 09-22-2017 (ID 1309282).docx_091817 

 

 

September 22, 2017 

 

 

 

Mr. Michael McLean, P.E. 

Project Manager 

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 

1115 State Route 86 

P.O. Box 296 

Ray Brook, New York  12977-0296 

 

 

Re: Periodic Review Report 

36 Elm Street  

 Glens Falls, NY  12801 

NYSDEC Site Number E557019 

 

File: 1032.008.002 

 

Dear Mr. McLean: 

 

Enclosed is the Periodic Review Report (PRR) prepared by Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C. (B&L) for 

the 36 Elm Street site located in the City of Glens Falls, Warren County, New York.  This is the 

second PRR that has been prepared by B&L for this Environmental Restoration Program (ERP) site 

which is owned by the Greater Glens Falls Local Development Corporation (GGFLDC).  Therefore, 

the reader is referred to the initial PRR prepared by B&L dated October 11, 2016 for additional 

information regarding the subject property.   

 

Annual Site Inspection 

 

As stipulated in the ROD, the current owner of the property must prepare and submit a PRR to the 

NYSDEC on an annual basis.  Therefore, at the request of the GGFLDC, Mr. Stephen Le Fevre of 

B&L conducted a site inspection of the 36 Elm Street site on August 20, 2017, and subsequently 

prepared this PRR.  In addition, B&L completed the enclosed Institutional and Engineering Controls 

Certification Form provided by the NYSDEC. 

 

The site inspection included a visual inspection of the property exterior, surrounding property 

exteriors, and the basement of the property building.  In particular, Mr. Le Fevre inspected the 

condition of the concrete slab that had been previously installed in the basement area to prevent the 

occurrence of standing water.  Mr. Le Fevre determined that the concrete slab was serving its 

intended purpose, as the concrete slab was observed to be dry.  However, Mr. Le Fevre did observe 

isolated areas of the basement floor that were wet, while other portions of the basement floor were 

dry.  Based upon the site inspection, it was not possible to determine the source of the wetness. 

In addition to the above, two piles of sediment located adjacent to the west wall of the building that 

Mr. Le Fevre had previously observed during the last site inspection on September 1, 2016 were still 

present.  As noted in the prior PRR prepared by B&L for this site dated October 11, 2016, the 
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sediment apparently originated outside of the 36 Elm Street building structure and migrated into the 

basement area via two small cracks/fissures that were observed to exist in the basement wall 

immediately adjacent to the sediment piles.  According to information provided by the City of Glens 

Falls, the water line supplying the sprinkler system in the adjacent building had frozen at some point, 

ruptured, and flooded the basement of the adjacent building.  The flooding apparently rose to a level 

that caused the water to leak from the basement of the adjacent building and enter the basement of 

the 36 Elm Street building structure under a pressurized condition.  B&L theorizes that the water 

entering the building was sediment laden, thereby resulting in the creation of the two observed piles. 

 

Site Management Periodic Review Report Notice 

 

The Institutional and Engineering Controls Certification Form for the 36 Elm Street site has been 

completed by B&L and is included as an attachment herein. 

 

Conclusions 

 

The site inspection of the 36 Elm Street site institutional controls is complete.  There were no 

deficiencies in regard to the institutional controls identified during the inspection.  In addition, no 

activities occurred during the past year requiring the implementation of additional institutional or 

engineering controls.  

 

Very truly yours, 

 

BARTON & LOGUIDICE, D.P.C. 

 

 

 

Stephen B. Le Fevre, P.G. C.P.G. 

Senior Managing Hydrogeologist 

 

SBL/akg 
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Scott D. Nostrand                               443 Electronics Parkway, Liverpool, NY 13088

Owner

9/22/17


